

To: Center Grove Study Group Committee:

From: Richard Barton
2337 Willow Lake Drive
Greenwood Indiana 46143

To whom it may concern:

I would like to be considered for one of the subcommittees for the combined Greenwood, Center Grove local government study. I have lived in the Center Grove area and worked in Johnson County for over 30 years. In the past I have been involved with many areas in the county from President of the Greenwood Chamber, President of the Johnson County Development Corporation (JCDC). I have owned retail, wholesale and home construction businesses.

At this time I am retired. With everything that is going on with the economy I feel that it is time to get involved with the community again. I think I could be help on one the committees if I am chosen.

Thanks for your consideration.



Richard (Ric) Barton

Phone 887-1402
Cell 407-6870
Fax 887-5954

RICHARD A. BARTON
2337 WILLOW LAKE DRIVE
GREENWOOD INDIANA 46143
PHONE 317-887-1402

EXPERIENCE

U S NAVY - ELECTRICIAN (E-5) 1966-1970

NATIONAL DECORATERS - DESIGNER OF MENS CLOTHING STORES 1970- 1972

WRIGHT-BACHMAN (RANDOM HOMES) - DRATSMAN-SUPERINTENDENT-
MANAGER OF REMODELG DEPT- PRODUCTION MANAGER NEW HOMES
1972-1977

BASKIN ROBBINS ICECREAM STORES -- OWNER OF (3) STORES 1977-1981

LITE WORLD INC. -OWNER - ELECTRICAL WHOLESALE HOUSE OF LIGHTING
AND ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS 1981-1994

BARTON CONSTRUCTION INC. - OWNER- REMODELER OF HOMES 1994-2000

DURA BULIDERS -- CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT- BUILT ABOUT 400
HOMES
2000-2002

BUILDER INSTALLED PRODUCTS INC.- MEASURING FOR CLOSET SHEVLING,
MIRRORS AND SHOWER DOORS. BUILDERS- C.P. MORGAN, DREES, RYLAND
HOMES,GUNSTRA BUILDERS AND OTHERS. 2002-2006

CPM- SUPERINTENDENT - COMMERICAL BUILDINGS PROJECTS 2006-2008

EDUCATION

HOWE HIGH SCHOOL 1962-1965

U S NAVY (ELECTRICIAN MATE SCHOOL) 1966

LAIN TECHNICAL INSTITUTE (ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN ARCHITECTURAL
DRAFTING) 1970-1972

BASKIN-ROBBINS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT TRAINING PROGAM 1977

BASKIN-ROBBINS- MULTIPLE FRANCHISE TRAINING PROGRAM 1979

BALL STATE UNIVERSITY- INDIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY
1994

PRESIDENT OF THE GREENWOOD CHAMBER OF COMMERECE 1991

PRESIDENT OF JOHNSON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 1994-1995